
From: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
To: 	 Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: 	 7/7/2011 10:06:57 PM 
Subject: 	 Fw: Here's the rough draft of the response to Chairman Smith's letter of 5/3/11 re F & F, per our 

conversation this morning 

FYI 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 06:56 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: L_ Admin. Assistant ;; Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Here's the rough draft of the response to Chairman Smith's letter of 5/3/11 re F & F, per our conversation this 
morning 

Faith, 

As we transition this from me to Steve, I think that all of the written responses should be routed through him not 

me. I looked quickly at these though and it appears that you need to gather some additional info from CRM and 

ATE in one or two places. I suggest you reach out to them directly. Thanks. 

Matt 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2011 2:04 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Admin. Assistant 

Subject: Here's the rough draft of the response to Chairman Smith's letter of 5/3/11 re F & F, per our conversation this 
morning 

Per our conversation this am, here is the ATE draft with my redlines (there were some in the first few paras before 
changes were tracked, but nothing significant). As I mentioned, we'll need you to take the pen at this point to 
complete this because we in OLA don't have additional info. Thanks. FB << File: Smith atf 630 draft.docx >> 
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